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CONTRACTOR QUESTIONS 
 

Q1.   Page 19 of the project manual, Division 0-Article 3; 2nd paragraph says that a Building 
Construction license is required to bid this project; This category seems out of place for a job of 
this type; We request permission to bid this job with “Heavy Construction” or “Highway, Street 
and Bridge” license. 

 
  A1. Building Construction License will not be required for this project. Heavy Construction or 

Highway, Street, and Bridge will be allowed.  
 
Q2.   Sta 200+00 on Sheet # 4 has the same coordinates as Sta 300+00 on Sheet # 5. Can you provide 

the correct coordinates for Sta 300+00? 
 

  A2. On Sheet #5, Sta 300 + 00, the correct coordinates should be: 
N: 627774.74  
E: 3412444.93 
 

Q3.   Please verify if the liquidated damages are $500 (pre-bid sheet) or $1,000 (in Specifications) 
 

  A3. Liquidated damages are $1,000/day. 
 

Q4.   What is the estimated cost for this project? 
 

  A4. Estimate ranges from $900,000 - $1,200,000. 
 

Q5.   Is picking up the plans and specifications from the engineer a requirement to bid? 
 

  A5. No 
 

Q6.   The agenda for the pre-bid states that the license requirements is: Highway, Street, and Bridges. 
Please verify the classification for license.  
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  A6. Heavy Construction or Highway, Street, and Bridge will be allowed. 

 
Q7.   The agenda for the pre-bid states that the liquidated damages will be $500.00 per day, the sample 

contract states $1,000.00 per day. Please clarify. 
 

  A7. $1,000 / per day 
 

Q8.   At the pre-bid it was said that the walk bridge at the Courthouse could be removed and re-installed, 
is the bridge anchored to the bridge foundations? 

 
  A8. Assume the bridge cannot be lifted. 

 
Q9.   Will the sign-in Sheet for the pre-bid be included in the addendum? 
 

  A9. Sign-in sheet is included in this Addendum. 
 

Q10. What is the estimated budget for the project? 
 

  A10. Ranges from $900,000 - $1,200,000 
 

SPECIFICATIONS 
 

Q1.   Clearing and Grubbing – Engineer to designate trees, shrubs plants and other items to remain. The 
only site that would have these items is the Sides Bayou. Will the shrubs and trees in the right-of-
way be required to be relocated? 

 
  A1. Trees/shrubs are to be removed to access the site and construction. All work is to be done 

within Drainage Servitude. 
 

Q2.   Clearing and Grubbing 201.02 – we may be required to mow grass as required by engineer. Please 
elaborate. 

 
  A2. Contractor to maintain Drainage Servitude during construction duration. 

 
Q3.   Excavation and Embankment 203.02 – Geotextile fabric to be woven fabric, the plans sheet 3 calls 

for non-woven fabric. Please clarify. 
 

  A3. Nonwoven under Fabric-Formed Concrete 
 

Q4.   Aggregate Surface Course 401.01 – to be installed per typical cross sections shown on plans. Is 
this pertaining to the pipe and catch basin installation? Also, will aggregate be required under the 
6” driveway replacement: If so, how thick? 

 
  A4. See Revised Sheet 3a for Pipe and Catch Basin Bedding Details. Driveway will have 6” 
Stone Bedding. 

 
Q5.  Concrete Walks, Drives, and Incidentals 706 – what kind of re-inforcement will be required? 
 

  A5. 6 x 6 WWF 
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Q6.   Slab Sodding 714 – will be installed as shown on the plans or as directed. There is none shown 
on the plans, should we just bid the allocated amount of square yard (1668) on the bid sheet?  

 
  A6. Yes, bid on plan quantity. Engineer will direct Contractor on locations.  

 
Q7.   Fabric Formed Concrete S001.02 – Hydrotex Uniform Section or approved equal. Please see the 

attached submittals for approved equals. 
 

  A7. Submittals will only be reviewed after being awarded to Contractor. 
 

Q8.   General – what is the allowed work hours? 
 

  A8. 8 am – 5 pm, no weekends. Contractor may submit to Engineer a request to deviate. 
 

PLANS 
 

Q1.   Sheet 2 – NOTE 19, Broken Concrete, call for payment under “Muck Excavation”, would this be 
considered 203-02-00100 Drainage Excavation or 203-10-00100 Cleaning of Ditches? 

 
  A1. No, Broken Concrete to be paid for under Muck Excavation. 
 

Q2.   Sheet 4 – dimensions for the RCP is labeled in inches, should the “x number” be in feet? 
 

  A2. Correct, Structure #’s 100, 101, & 103 are 20 feet in length; Structure # 102 is 36 feet in 
length.  

 
Q3.   Sheet 4 – there is a light pole for the service to the resident that appears to be located in the turn 

down area of the Fabric formed concrete. Please advise.  
 

  A3. Form the Fabric around the Power Pole similar to detail on Sheet 3a. 
 

Q4.   Sheets 5 & 6 – can the Eatel/Rev drives/parking area be used as access to the site? 
 

  A4. Yes, however, Contractor must get written permission from REV prior to Mobilizing. 
 

Q5.  Sheet 6 – upon site visit, there appears to be a new 36” PVC pipe installed beside the 18” & 10” 
shown on the drawings. Please verify. 

 
  A5. Correct, this 36” was installed during Bidding. See revised Sheet 6.  

 
Q6.   Sheet 7 – same as item 2, sheet 4. 
 

  A6. Correct, Structure # 401 is 8 feet in length.  
 

Q7.   Sheets 9 & 10 – What is being shown with the “REQ’D R/W”? 
 

  A7. Disregard the REQ’D R/W.  
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM 
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